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Fountain, Mark

From: Pat Naville [pnaville@swiaz.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 3:10 PM
To: Potter, Linda A
Cc: Fountain, Mark; James Crowley
Subject: 09114 Export RM for HDR
Attachments: 09114 RM FOR HDR AZSP CZ 0202 01-19-09 JC.txt; 09114 Exhibit Verde Valley RM 

locations for HDR 01-19-10.DWG; 09114 RM survey for HDR 01-20-2010.pdf

Linda and Mark: 
 
Per your request for horizontal coordinates for the found benchmarks, Attached are the following three files: 
 

1. Text file in comma separated variable format (CSV). 
2. AutoCAD V2002 exhibit drawing with surveyed reference monuments (RM) shown and line work from HDR. 
3. PDF of sealed RM report 

 
These list both the horizontal and vertical coordinates along with the benchmark name.  We dropped the benchmarks into 
the AutoCad drawing and it’s on the same datum and coordinate system as what you originally sent us, so you should be 
able to easily see how the benchmarks are fitting with the model you have set up. 
 
Please let myself or James Crowley know if you need anything else. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Pat 
 
 


